
FILED 12/18/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 15477-2025 

Dorothy Menasco FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, December 18, 2025 10:48 AM 
Ryan Sandy 
Zachary Bloom 
RE: Docket No. 20250137 - Docket Title Change 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thank you for the confirmation, Ryan. Per this request, the docket title has been updated to, 
“Application for limited proceeding rate increase by Sunshine Water Services Company d/b/a 
Sunshine Water Services.” to reflect the company name as shown in MCD. The utilities in the docket 
have also been updated to only reflect the company name as shown in MCD. Finally, the reference to 
Pinellas County has been removed. 

From: Ryan Sandy <RSandy@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 10:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Zachary Bloom <ZBIoom@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20250137 - Docket Title Change 
Importance: High 

Dorothy, 

I noticed a Clerk's note in the document that opened the docket, which stated that the company name in the application 
does not include the d/b/a shown in MCD. Therefore, I confirmed with the company that its certificated name has not 
changed. 

In light of the above, can you change the current title of this docket from, "Application for limited proceeding rate 
increase in Pinellas County, by Sunshine Water Services Company," to "Application for limited proceeding rate increase 
by Sunshine Water Services Company." 

Regards, 

Ryan 

Ryan Sandy 
Senior Attorney 
Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854 
P: (850)413-6131 
E: RSandy@psc.state.fl.us 
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